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Tammy Hodgman

From: Judith Vance

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 8:56 AM

To: Tammy Hodgman

Subject: RE: public records request

Good morning Tammy, 

 

The State never reached back out to our office in regard to this FOIA request. 

 

I am going to call Hayley Rumback directly and let her know that the Voter Card is public information, not via email 

though. 

I will also let her know that the voter history is not public, only the voter can request their history. 

 

Thank you 

 

Judy  

 

 

 

From: Linda Morrell <lsmorrell@windhammaine.us>  

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 10:35 AM 

To: Judith Vance <jhvance@windhammaine.us>; Tammy Hodgman <tahodgman@windhammaine.us>; Anthony P. Blasi 

<apblasi@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: Re: public records request 

 

Thank you. 

Linda 

From: Judith Vance <jhvance@windhammaine.us> 

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 1:52 PM 

To: Tammy Hodgman <tahodgman@windhammaine.us>; Linda Morrell <lsmorrell@windhammaine.us>; Anthony P. 

Blasi <apblasi@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: RE: public records request  

  

Good afternoon all, 

  

I want to keep you all in the loop in regards to the FOIA request from Friday, August 9th. 

  

I reached out to the Secretary of State (CVR help desk) on Monday and the secretary  said she didn’t have an 

answer and would reach out to 

Leadership as soon as possible. 

tahodgman
Typewritten text
photocopy of voter reg card to be mailed.
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Yesterday, August 13, Heidi from Elections called me and explained that the voter card is public information, but 

not the voter history. 

She said I could photo copy his voter card and send  in the mail, or Hayley could come and pick up the copy. I was 

not allowed to  electronically send this. 

I would have to redact his driver's license number on his card if photo copied. She stressed many times that the 

Voter Participation History was not public. 

In closing, she wanted me to wait and speak with Emily from Elections.  I have not heard from Emily and have 

called today and left a message…. 

  

I am not here tomorrow, as David is having surgery. If Emily calls tomorrow, I will have Anthony forward the 

information to Tammy and call Emily Rumback, 

the lady requesting this information. 

  

Thank you 

  

Judy 

  

From: Tammy Hodgman <tahodgman@windhammaine.us> 

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 8:02 AM 

To: Judith Vance <jhvance@windhammaine.us>; Linda Morrell <lsmorrell@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: RE: public records request 

  

I will acknowledge receipt and say it is in progress.   Judy, if you could please forward me the information, 

I’ll send it and log any response. 

  

Thanks, 

Tammy 
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From: Judith Vance <jhvance@windhammaine.us> 

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 6:54 AM 

To: Linda Morrell <lsmorrell@windhammaine.us>; Tammy Hodgman <tahodgman@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: RE: public records request 

  

Good morning, 

  

Yes, I will take care of this 

  

Thanks 

  

Judy 

  

From: Linda Morrell <lsmorrell@windhammaine.us> 

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 12:48 PM 

To: Tammy Hodgman <tahodgman@windhammaine.us> 

Cc: Judith Vance <jhvance@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: Fw: public records request 

  

Tammy, if you want to reply, and 

Judy can take care of this request where I am on vacation.  

From: Hayley Rumback <hrumback@gmail.com> 

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 11:03 AM 

To: Linda Morrell <lsmorrell@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: public records request 

  

August 9, 2024 

  

Windham Town Clerk Linda Morrell 



4

***Submitted electronically to LSMorrell@WindhamMaine.US*** 

  

To Whom It May Concern: 

  

This is a FOIA request seeking a copy of the voter registration history and voting history/elections voted in for 

Kenneth James Cianchette, DOB 10/10/87, registered to vote at 22 Kennard Road in Windham. 

  

Feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns regarding this request.  I would prefer to receive all 

information electronically at HRUMBACK@gmail.com.  

  

I can be reached at: 703-887-3677 or via email. 

  

Thank you in advance for your assistance. 

  

Hayley Rumback 

32 Elsmere Ave 

South Portland ME 04106 


